From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 30 March 2015 16:38

To: Licensing Staff )
Subject: FW: IPPC Licence Application Ref No P1008-01.

Rec’d at info Today.

Ann Rochford,
Outy Receptionist,

Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate,
Bosca Poist 3000, Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin, Contae Loch Garman.

Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email:

info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99

From: Brendan Dunne (EHO- Kerry) [mailto:Brendan.Dunne@hse.ie]

Sent: 30 March 2015 16:33
To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: IPPC Licence Application Ref No P1008-01. : \Vé’
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Please find attached submission in relation to C Licence application for Dairymaster, Ballynoe, Causeway, Co

Kerry. EPA ref no P1008-01. I
O

Wexford.

|
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Submission No, )

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Health Service Executive South

Edward Court - Block C

Edward Street

_ Tralee
Co. Kerry

Feidhmeannacht na Seirbhise Sldinte -
Health Service Executive Tel: (066) 7184981/7184992

Fax: (066) 7184980

Ms. Liz Leacy,
Programme Officer,
Environmental Licensing Programme,

Office of Climate,
Licensing and Resource Use,
PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford.
Date: 30/03/2015. &
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Type of Consultation: Environmental L%e‘ﬁ\ge.
Reference Number: EPA P1008-01 \1&‘1 0297.
Applicant: Dairymaste%@@t\ﬁ/noe, Causeway, Co. Kerry.
Facility Location: Ballynoe eway, Co. Kerry. :
Class & Nature of Activity: 3.9. T\b@gﬁmufacturing of reservoirs, tanks and other sheet

| met@d)*(@%ainers where the production area exceeds 500
‘ sun}:@Qmetres.
O
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Dear Ms. Leacy,

In response to the notification of this application, the following HSE departments were
made aware of the application on 27" February 2015.

e Emergency Planning — Peter Daly.

e Estates — Helen Maher, Estates Manager — Environmental Services.

e Assistant National Director for Health Protection — Kevin Kelleher / Marie
Woods.

e CHO — Ger Reaney.

No consultation reports have been received from the above departments at the time of
issue of this correspondence. '

This IPPC Licence was assessed with respect to Environmental Health (EH) Impacts of

the activity as outlined in the application. The assessment consisted of a study of the
application and associated correspondence and documentation on the EPA website.
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A site visit was conducted on 25" March 2015.
No additional measurements / investigations were undertaken.

No complaints in relation to the past or present operations at this facility have been
received by this department regarding this operation.

The Environmental Health Department of the HSE South (Kerry) would not have any

general concerns with this licence application which is currently being considered by the
EPA.

Yours sincerely,

&
BRENDAN DUNNE ®®°
Senior Environmental Health Officer & \\O
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